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Howard County Government, Calvin Ball County Executive www.howardcountymd.gov 

 

 
September 22, 2022 

 
Historic Ellicott Properties, Inc. 
8 Park Center Ct, Suite 200 
Owings Mills, MD 21117 
 
 
       RE: WP-23-021 Gatherings at Taylor Highlands 

 

 
Dear Sir/Madam: 

 
This letter is to inform you that your request for alternative compliance to Section 16.1205(a)(3) of the 

County Code for the removal of a specimen tree at the above-referenced property has been reviewed. At this 
time, no action can be taken on this alternative compliance. Before action can be taken on this request, an 
Environmental Concept Plan (ECP) must be approved and a Site Development Plan (SDP) must be submitted. 

 
If you have any questions, please contact Eric Buschman at 410-313-0729 or email at 

ebuschman@howardcountymd.gov.  
 
 
       Sincerely,  
 
 
 
       Anthony Cataldo, AICP, Chief 
       Division of Land Development  
 
 

AC/eb 
Cc: Research 
 DLD- Julia Sauer 
 Vogel Engineering + Timmons 
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